From: Anderson, Bev (USAAZ)

To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Sent: 7/6/2011 10:42:21 PM
Subject: RE: az citizen's militia

Ok...sounds good.

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 7:41 PM
To: Anderson, Bev (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: az citizen's militia

Tharks. Let's talk in person on this, though, before you get too far in. | know some background.

From: Anderson, Bev (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 7:40 PM
To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: az citizen's militia

No problem Mike. .| figured it out... Lisa Settel had the investigation.. I'll contact her and get the file/info | need. Since
D.C. people in town tomorrow, we can catch up on Friday if that's better for you.....good luck and thanks for checking
in.

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 7:17 PM
To: Anderson, Bev (USAAZ)

Subject: az citizen's militia

We can find the file. Hope we can talk tomorrow. DC people will be in Phoenix tomorrow to discuss Fast and Furious.
Today was prep for that; sorry | didn't get back to you.

AZ70267413
DOJ-FF-48027



	Page 1

